
 

65-011 D.C. Boundary Marker NE 4  
5400 Sargent Road  
Hyattsville  
Laid in 1792, this is one of 40 stone boundary markers surveyed by Major Andrew Ellicott and 
delineating the boundary of the District of Columbia in Maryland and Virginia. The protective iron 
fence was installed by the Elizabeth Jackson Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution 
(DAR) on November 18, 1916. This stone is located at the side of Eastern Avenue just north of 
Sargent Road. The stone and its iron enclosure are in good condition and can be easily seen from the 
street. Photo by Mark Zimmerman. 


